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egdregulatoryproceedings@enbridge.com Canada

VIA EMAIL and COURIER

February 18, 2020

Ms. Christine E. Long
Registrar and Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Re: Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) - File No. EB-2015-0233
Enbridge Gas Inc. (“EGI”) Letter of Confirmation
Re: Affiliate Relationships Code Exemptions of Section 2.2.2 and 2.2.3

Further to the OEB’s Decision and Order for the ARC Exemption Application
(EB-2015-0233) issued on February 18, 2016, EGI is advising the Board that there are
no material changes to the facts and circumstances underlying the exemption.

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions.

Yours truly,
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Tania Persad
Senior Legal Counsel

cc: Lesley Austin, Regulatory Advisor Applications



